
 
Sheridan County Sportsmen’s 

Association 
89 Keystone Road, PO box 155 

Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 
 

SCSA Executive Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2023 

 
Call to order: at 7:00 p.m. by President Jerry Reed 
Roll Call:  
Administrative officers present were: 
President Jerry Reed 
Vice President Bruce Edwards 
Secretary Mike Kuzara 
Executive Board Officers (Directors) present were:  
Black Powder, Ed Kern 
Long Range, Larry Littrell  
Silhouette, Bruce Stevens 
Small bore, Kelly Burton 
Rifle, Russ Hamilton 
Women’s activities, Kathy Lundberg  
Archery, Eric Bretthauer 
Trap, Tracy Landeis  
Youth Activity, Jeff Hinton 
Others present were: 
None 
Officers Absent: 
Pistol, Bob Hamilton 
Treasurer, Charlotte Hamilton 
Skeet, Tom Bennett 
Photographer/Reporter Absent: 
Tom Nutter  
Current General Membership count stands at 835 Annual, 130 Life, 18 Jr., 983 Total 
 
Approval of the April 18 2023 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Larry Littrell moved to accept the minutes as presented by email with no comments and there 
was a second by Bruce Edwards, Motion passed by unanimous vote. None opposed. 
 
Treasurer’s Report: No report given. 
  
Old Business:  Indoor Range Committee:  Bruce Edwards said he will be briefing the 
committee on 501c3 issues plus doing an initial footprint review. 
 
Jerry said Ducks Unlimited was canceled due to inclement weather and dangerous lightening. 
They discussed a reschedule for August 19th. No problem.  
Demo Day Report: No safety issues and everyone had a good time. 
Jerry asked Russ about the internet upgrade. 
Russ said in spite of being busy the upgrade was coming along but would have more to report 
later. He explained some of the details. 
There was a little discussion about temporary glitches with gate cards. 

Page 1 June 20 2023 Minutes 



Jerry: said the Roger Roebling $5,000 donation check had arrived. 
Toyota Company would not pay for insurance for an employee’s’ day. 
Discussion and opinions arrived at a consensus that SCSA could sponsor the event which 
would be covered by the club’s insurance. 
 
Jerry: recited the postings on the events calendar in case there were any conflicts. 
Discussion followed about posting methods and use of SCSA facilities. 
 
Road work: Larry Littrell reported expenses of $40,432.12 which included1600 tons of 
material. Discussion followed concerning dirt and road work. 
 
Motion: to extend the road budget by $5,000 to cover some extra expense was made by Eric, 
2nd by Kathy and passed by unanimous vote. None opposed. 
 
Jerry: announced that the weeds have been sprayed successfully. 
 
Kelly: volunteered to build tables for the ranges which he did. 
 
Jeff: talked about the kids going to the Nationals and asked about obtaining $300 from SCSA 
to support the junior shooters. 
 
Motion: to give the Juniors $300 toward attending the Nationals was made by Russ, 2nd by 
Bruce was made and passed unanimously. None opposed. 
 
Russ: reported on the RSO class. Which gave SCSA 12 new RSOs. He cited details. He also said 
folks need to be more diligent about signing waivers. 
 
 
 
New Business:   
Jerry: said the small Kubota mower had a bent blade shaft but consensus indicated that it 
should be repaired ASAP. Weed and grass cutting was discussed. 
 
Eric: expressed that he was in favor of a powered pull-behind cutter. Jerry suggested that Eric 
and Russ get together about purchasing the afore-mentioned mower. 
 
Jerry: said the Wyoming Trappers asked for Aug 26 and 27 to use the clubhouse.  
 
Jerry: said he would like to get the newsletter out in the early part of July. 
 
Jerry: brought up the subject of insurance and explained the proposed changes. It appears 
that the excess liability will probably increase unless another carrier can be found. 
 
Larry: asked about allowing vendors on the property. Discussion about details followed. 
 
Discussion about beer consumption revealed that beer could not be sold but it could be given 
out BUT only after all the firearms were secured. 
 
Larry: asked permission to arrange the landscape up on the hill. Consensus was that it would 
be a good thing. 
 
Ed: said his shoots would begin at 9 instead of 10am because of heat. 
 
 

Page 2 June 20, 2023 minutes 



Tracy: said she had a trap shoot on Saturday and asked for volunteer help. 
 
Director’s Reports 
 
Jeff Hinton: said he would have the kids come and give a report concerning their activities at 
the Nationals in Nebraska. He gave a brief summary of the details. 
 
Eric Bretthauer: said the Saturday event had 47 shooters. He reported taking in about $800.00 
along with more details of upcoming events. 
 
Kathy Lundberg: Women on Target class had 8 participants attended by 6 volunteers. She gave 
the details of all the other WOT events. 
 
Kelly Burton: said the candy shoot is scheduled for July 22nd and gave details about the rest of 
the other events he is involved with. 
 
Open discussion about a variety of things too numerous to list 
 
Bruce Stevens: reported on the Quigley shoot in Montana. 
 
Ed Kern: said there will be the Sunday shoots as usual and Jerry added that he had sent 
thank you cards to Roger Roebling’s family for the donation. 
 
Russ Hamilton: said the rifle ranges have been busy and touched on the multi-gun matches. 
He noted that now that the pistol pits were open the some pressure on the other ranges would 
lessen. 
 
Larry Littrell: mentioned the May 20 .22 shoot which had 20 adults and 2 youths. The May 
27th long range PRS shoot had 45 shooters and the weather was beautiful. 
 
Some discussion followed about key access by non-members. 
 
Tracy Landeis: said she still needed help on Saturday’s shoot. Wet weather has been a 
problem. 
 
There was discussion about mass mailing requests for volunteer help. 
 
Motion; to use the Phoenix system to contact members for volunteer purposes when they are 
needed was made by Eric with a 2nd form the floor. Hand count 5 for and 5 against. Jerry 
declared that the motion carried. 
 
Discussion on the floor covered machinery use and dirt work. 
 
President Jerry Reed adjourned the meeting at 8:30 pm. 
 
 
President Jerry Reed______________________________________________Date_____________ 
 
 
Secretary Mike Kuzara____________________________________________Date_______________ 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 June 20, 2023 minutes 


